

# Reinaldo Daniel Diaz

4035 Ruth Street. Lake Worth, FL 33461  
cell 561.707.2897 email ReyD.Diaz@gmail.com

## Profile

As a native Floridian and avid outdoorsman I was raised with an admiration for its natural resources and community, with that came a great desire to protect the unique community that I call home. My education and experience is broad but has allowed me to develop a profound understanding of effective communication skills across various media with an understanding of Florida's ecology and its development. I have been fortunate enough to surround myself with excellent mentors, who have developed the essential skills necessary for advocating and establishing client relationships.

## Work Experience

Volunteer, Office of Everglades Restoration, Florida Department of Interior. Davie, Florida. 2014-2015  
Written contributions to Office's website.

Clerk, Robert N. Hartsell, P.A. Attorneys at Law. Pompano Beach, Florida. 2014-2015  
Research and write various documents for all stages of litigation on various areas of public interest law.

Intern, Law Office of Andrew Dickman, P.A. South Florida. 2013-2014  
Planned trial strategies and prepared a variety of documents for cases involving local land development challenges.

Intern, Land Use and Environmental Law Clinic at Nova Southeastern University. Davie, Florida. 2013  
Participated in a wide variety of land use and environmental law issues; attended seminars, proposed comprehensive plan amendments, and participated in DOAH hearings. Was involved with all stages from preliminary communication with clients to final preparation of court documents.

Research Assistant, Nova Southeastern University. Davie, Florida. 2013-2014  
Researched and edited for Professor Richard Grosso on various Environmental law issues.

Treasurer of Environmental and Land Use Law Society, Nova Southeastern University. Davie, Florida. 2013-2014  
Managed member dues and organization funding for events educating fellow students on environmental law issues.

Retail Sales Associate, Divers Direct. Palm Beach Gardens, Florida. 2011-2014  
Among regular duties, organized community events such as beach cleanups and informational seminars.

Photographer/Video Editor, Laronge Photographie Couture. Jupiter, Florida. 2007-2013  
Collaborated with art director for editing projects as well as coordinating video shoots.

Audio Editor, Palm Beach Philanthropy. Palm Beach, Florida. 2009-2011  
Recorded and edited a podcast series that provided information on non-profit philanthropic opportunities.

Divemaster, The Scuba Club. West Palm Beach, Florida. 2006-2009  
Accompanied clients on scuba diving excursions as a local expert guide while ensuring their safety.

Graphic Designer, H<sub>2</sub>Ocean. Boynton Beach, Florida. 2005-2006  
Developed advertising material across various media, and promotional materials for conventions.

Senior Editor, WBWP Channel 57. Riviera Beach, Florida. 2003-2006  
Wrote content for television advertising and programming, then coordinated and directed crew for each project.

## Education

Nova Southeastern University. Davie, Florida. 2014  
Juris Doctor

Miami Dade College School of Justice. Miami, Florida. 2010  
Basic Law Enforcement Academy

Centro de Investigaciones. Salango, Ecuador. 2005  
Ethnography Field School studying the effects of an industrial fishing factory adjacent to a local fishing village.

Florida Atlantic University. Boca Raton, Florida. 2005  
Bachelor of Arts in Communication with minor in Anthropology

## References

Richard Grosso – 954.801.5662  
Robert Hartsell, P.A. – 954.778.1052  
Phyllis Coleman – 954.262.6166